

Dakota Boosters General Membership Meeting

October 17, 2016

Board Members present: Christina Akoma, Debbie Fauer, Crystal Fedolak , Maureen LaFleure, Jackie Ribbentrop, Kelly Swanson, Kitty Vallee, Stacie Waschewski , Scott Zmija

Coaches present: Matt Carley (Boys Baseball), Adam Demorest (Girls Tennis), Tracie Ferguson (Girls Volleyball), Rick Fontaine (Girls Softball), Don LaFleure (Girls Basketball), Mike Timpa (Cross Country/Track & Field), Paul Tocco (Boys Basketball), Tom Zarzycki (Cross Country/Track & Field)

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm.

Principal's Report – No report was given as Mr. Sibley was not in attendance.

Secretary's Report – Stacie Waschewski, Secretary

- September meeting minutes will be brought to November meeting for approval.

Treasurer's Report – Christina Akoma, Treasurer

- The treasurer's report from September 20, 2016 to October 17, 2016 was handed out to the group. A copy is available with these minutes.
- The current balance in the checking account is \$21,216.59

Old Business – Maureen LaFleure, President

- The 7 coaches in attendance asked for their \$500 each to go towards the Vertimax for \$3500. It was approved to supply the funds for this purchase.

Donations Report – Kitty Vallee, Donations Trustee

- Kitty listed the credits earned per group to date as follows:

Band	6	Marching Band	2
Baseball	3	Boys Basketball	15
Girls Basketball	29	Choir	56.5
Color Guard	1	Cross Country/Track	40
JV Dance	6.5	Varsity Dance	10
Film Club	2	Football	26
Key Club	3	Model UN	5
Boys Soccer	5	Softball	3
Spanish Trip	14	STUGO	6
Boys Swim	4	Girls Swim	11.5
Volleyball	31		
- There have been 268.5 total credits earned for Fall sports through October 14th.

New Business – Maureen LaFleure, President

- Coach Timpa was asked about Record Boards being purchased for the Cross Country/Track & Field athletes. He has discussed it with Mr. Fusco in the past, and they would need to find ones that could be easily updated and don't know where they would hang them. A few suggestions were made as to placing them above the Concessions at the stadium or on the walls outside the stadium.
- He was asked to come up with a few ideas as to what kind of board would be most beneficial to them and present them to the Board.

Meeting adjourned at 7:27pm.

Next meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 21st at 7:00pm.